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September 10, 2013

Steven King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

RE: Sanitary Service Co, inc G-14 — Order No. 2 — Revision to the Solid Waste Standard Tariff Template
item 30

Dear Secretary King:

Enclosed are revised pages to Solid Waste Tariff No. 8 for Sanitary Service Co, Inc. These proposed
revised tariff pages are in response to the commission’s Order No. 2 which requires the company to
make a tariff filing for the Revision to Item 30 in the Solid Waste Standard Tariff Template.

Please feel free to call me at (360) 527-9783 if you have any questions about this filing.

Sincerely,

Amber Jones
Chief Financial Officer
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